



Jennie YunYoung Cho

Contact

Address

18, Yulha 6-ro, Gimhae-si,
Gyeongsangnam-do, Republic of
Korea

Phone

82 10 9807 1052

Email

parksein2009@gmail.com

Certifications

- Certified Public Translator authorized by Korean Government - Certificate of Translation/Apostille etc.
- Korean to English Intellectual Property Translator 2nd grade(specialized in Machinery & Metals)
- Korean to English Intellectual Property Translator 3rd grade(general)
- Storage plan specialist 2nd grade
- Coffee Barista

Professional Summary

Passionate translator having a certificate of a certified public translator & licensed administrative agent, also having a certificate of intellectual property translator 3rd grade. Have 6 months of experience in KoreanEnglish patent translations and 8 years of English-Korean/Korean-English translations in various administrative fields as a government employee ranging from official documents to formal letters. Also, translated as a part time job at 2020 Flitto Inc., a translation platform.

Work Experience

03/2000 - 08/2000

International Patent Information company, Seongnam-si

- Translated as a Korean to English patent translator

07/2003 - 08/2019

Gyeongsangnam-do provincial government, Changwon-si

- Worked as a government employee in various administrative fields
- Translated and interpreted in International trade and relations division and other foreign affairs administrative divisions

06/2019 - 07/2019

2020 Flitto Inc., Seoul

- Translated for clients at www.flitto.com

10/2020 - until now

Gimhae-si, Gyeongsangnam-do province

- Working as a Certified Public Translator

Education

03/1995 - 02/2000

Hankuk University of Foreign Studies, Seoul

- Bachelor of Arts in English literature
- Minor in pedagogy

04/2019 - 06/2019

Hankyoreh Education Culture Center, Seoul

- English Technical Writing and Translation Course
- Korean to English Translation Course
- Prof.Kang's English to Korean Translation Course

07/2019 - 03/2020

English Technical Writing Mentoring Course by Danny Choi

- Clear writing/Law course/Manual course/Marketing course/Message course

05/2020 - 05/2020

Statutory training for certified public translators, Seoul

- statutory training for those who passed the government qualifying examination to be a certified public translator & licensed administrative agent

07/2020 – 07/2020

IP Translation Academy, Seoul

- 9th Intellectual Property Translation Academy by Korean Association for Intellectual Property Services

Languages

- | | |
|---------------|---|
| Korean | — Native speaker |
| English | — Highly proficient in speaking and writing |
| TOEIC Writing | — 8th grade |

Additional Skills

- MS Excel, MS Word
- Use Trados